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Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Muhammad Hazdi Bin Hasni <hazdi.hasni@kcpartnership.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 19 July 2023 3:06 pm
To: admin-d; assignments; Celine Fong (LKKAuto)
Cc: hazdi.hasni@kcpartnership.com; Insurance Admin; Sarjeet Singh; Chua Li Suan; Joo Siew Siew; Sofio Tham; Pauline (LCP); Richard 

Tan; Michael Yap; melody@lcp.com.sg; Corene Chong
Subject: APPOINTMENT OF SJE // Crossborders ref : 7064.2020.EMS.PD+PI | Lawrence Chua ref : LC/RY/2022-0082/pl | KCP ref : 

SS/sm/2022001441.MSIG(mpdi) | Comlaw ref : CLS.2020.221403.msig(m) | TCH ref : RT/SG/23/2022/ss(2)

Importance: High

Email sent for and on behalf of Mr Sarjeet Singh, Kelvin Chia Partnership 
  
Attention Mr Chua Kang Seng  
  
MC/MC 1089/2022 
  
Dear Mr Chua, 
  
BACKGROUND AND CIRCUMSTANCES 
  
Suit No. MC/MC 1089/2022 
Type of Claim Personal Injury & Property Damage  
Type of Accident Chain Collision 
Date and time of 
accident 

11 December 2019 at about 1410 hours 

Location Ayer Rajah Expressway Towards City Before Clementi Exit 
Plaintiff Yeoh Kian Boon Owner and Driver Motor 

Vehicle No.  
SKA 9789M 

1st Defendant Koh Puay Heng,Aloysius Owner and Driver of 
Motor Vehicle No. SJZ 
9439D 

Insured Driver / 
2nd Defendant Tan Guo Jun Driver of SMP 8907T 
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M/s Crossborders LLC (copied herein) act for the Plaintiff (Owner and Driver of SKA9789M). M/s Lawrence Chua Practice LLC (copied 
herein) act for the 1st Defendant (Owner and Driver of SJZ9439D). We act for the 2nd Defendant (Driver of SMP8907T). M/s Comlaw 
LLC (copied herein) acts for the 3rd Defendant (Driver of WPE888) and M/s Tan Chin Hoe & Co (copied herein) acts for the 4th 
Defendant (Driver of SMA4851A)  
  
Please be informed that the court has appointed you, Mr Chua Kang Seng, as the Single Joint Expert (“SJE”) for this matter. 
  
We enclose herewith copies of the following documents for your attention, kindly access the documents via the dropbox link: 
  
https://www.dropbox.com/scl/fo/0ibbx3ordeaa3cw40dgmt/h?rlkey=uzt3p8soypmx4clo9nrd4p7nj&dl=0 
  

1. Singapore Accident Statement of SKA 9789M dated 12th December 2019 ( With coloured photographs) ; 

  
2. Singapore Accident Statement of SJZ 9439D dated 12th December 2020 ( With coloured photographs ) ; 

  
3. Singapore Accident Statement of SMP 8907T dated 12th December 2019 ( With Coloured Photos ) ; 

3rd Defendant  Kow Ai Vee Driver of WPE 888 
4th Defendant Goh Chuan Ann Fabian Driver of SMA 4851A 
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4. Singapore Accident Statement of SMA 4851A dated 12th December 2019 ( With Coloured Photos ) ; and 

  
5. Video Footage taken from SMA 4851A; 

  
  
Please liaise with the other parties for their survey reports (if any) and arrange for a physical re-inspection (if required) of 
SKA9789M and thereafter prepare an SJE report to record your findings. 
  
Kindly let us have the report within 2 weeks after inspection and bill the SJE fees to Kelvin Chia Partnership. 
  
Please acknowledge receipt of the assignment. 
  
Thank you. 
  
Kind regards, 
  
Muhammad Hazdi (Mr.)  
Paralegal. Any legal advice is rendered by the Partner, on whose behalf this email is issued. 
  
Note: We have adopted a telecommuting policy for our department. In the circumstances, kindly direct all communications to us via email with 
immediate effect. 
  

Lawyers Paralegal Secretaries 
sarjeet.singh@kcpartnership.com 
6408 7990 

hazdi.hasni@kcpartnership.com 
6408 7958 

andrea.wong@kcpartnership.com 
6408 7924 

cynthia.lee@kcpartnership.com 
6408 7936 

  

angeline.rajoo@kcpartnership.com 
6408 7925   
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Kelvin Chia Partnership   Telephone: (65) 6220 1911   
1 Harbourfront Ave. #14-01 Facsimile: (65) 6224 4118  
Keppel Bay Tower Direct dial: (65) 6408 7958 
Singapore 098632 Website: kcpartnership.com  
  
Singapore Ho Chi Minh City Phnom Penh 
Bangkok Jakarta Shanghai 
Hanoi Mandalay  Yangon 
  
CONFIDENTIALITY CAUTION: 
This message is intended only for the use of the individual/entity to whom it is addressed and may 
contain information that is privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient of this 
message, you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this communication. If you have received 
this communication in error, please notify the writer immediately by return e-mail and delete the 
original message. Thank you. 
  
  


